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Subject: FW: HSE EIS Submission Report EHIS 0789, . - -~ ©
Attachments: Ref P0802-03 HSE Correspondénce.pdf

From: Gilchrist, Helen (Senior EHO) [l

Sent: 23 July 2018 16:12
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Hanily, John {Principal EHO) «inumaeiiginmmy
Subject: HSE EIS Submission Report EHIS 0789

Please find attached correspondence from Environmental Health Office Roscommon re Ref PO802-03

Regards
Helen

Helen Gilchrist
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Health Centre
Boyle
CO Roscommon A
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Health Centre

Boyle
; Co. Roscommon
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23/07/2018

NP g R M o RS
EPA Headquarters PO Box 3000 '
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford

ID Number: 0789

HSE EIS SUBMISSION REPORT
Environmental Health Service Consultation Report
(as a Statutory Consultee (Planning and Development Agts 2000,
& Regs made thereunder).
&
§é

Report to: Environmental Licensing Programme Departnient, E%A I#\\adquaﬁers PO Box 3000

Type of consultation: EIS 0 Scoping o Screening (consm@g? X Other (please specify) EPA.

&
Planning Authority: Roscommon County Cauncli.g eé\\;\m@‘
S

. A
Reference Number: P0802-03 QO'\\:@)Q

RN
EHIS Reference number: 0789 \6\0

&
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Applicant: Aurivo Dairy lngredlents Limited, Connacht Gold Dairy Ingredients, Dublin Road, Ballaghaderreen,
Roscommon. . gishs®

Proposed Development: Aurivo Dairy Ingredients Limited, Connacht Gold Dairy Ingredients, Dublin Road,
Ballaghaderr¢en, Roscommon TP P C

The above application has beenreceived and-circulated to'the foﬂovﬁng;

® Emergency Planning
¢ Estates

& Assistant National Director for Health Protection
* CHO

EHS have no comment to make.

Yours Sincerely,

L

Helen Gilchrist
Senior Environmental Health Officer
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